

# How to Facilitate a 1-Hour Muay Thai Kickboxing Class

Organizing a structured Muay Thai class is essential to help students build their skills progressively, from foundational techniques to advanced applications. Here's a step-by-step breakdown for facilitating an engaging and efficient 1-hour Muay Thai Kickboxing class.

#### 1. Line-Up and Bow-In

- Time: 2 minutes
- **Description:** Students line up in uniform (Muay Thai/MMA shorts, Academy T-shirt, rank belt or sash) with their attendance cards. Starting with a bow-in emphasizes respect and prepares everyone mentally for focused training.

#### 2. Warm-Up

- Time: 10 minutes
- **Purpose:** The warm-up prepares students physically for class, building strength, endurance, and mobility while reinforcing discipline and focus.

#### Warm-Up Routine:

- **Running:** Light jog around the mat to increase circulation and get the body moving.
- **Shuffling:** Practicing shuffling builds footwork agility essential to Muay Thai.
- Jumping Jacks: 30 reps to further increase heart rate and coordination.
- **Squats:** 20 reps to build lower body strength and endurance.
- **Sit-Ups:** 20 reps to strengthen core muscles critical for balance and power.
- **Push-Ups:** 20 reps to develop upper body and core strength.

This brief but effective routine boosts physical readiness and serves as a mental transition into more technique-based work.



## 3. Fundamentals Review

- Time: 10 minutes
- **Purpose:** Reviewing fundamental techniques ensures all students, regardless of rank, are solidifying their basics before moving on to more advanced material.

## **Techniques Covered:**

- **1-6 Punch Series:** Jab, Cross, Lead Hook, Rear Hook, Lead Uppercut, Rear Uppercut.
- Kicks and Knees: Round kicks, teeps, and knee strikes.

• Footwork Review: Working on movement, angles, and positioning.

## Activity:

- Students perform the techniques in class formation. Each technique is demonstrated and then practiced by the group in unison, ensuring everyone can follow along.
- Techniques are blended together in shadow boxing, where students apply each movement individually, then mix them together to form combinations.

## 4. Class Split: Beginner and Advanced

- Time: 2 minutes
- **Purpose:** Dividing students by experience level allows for tailored instruction, maximizing individual growth.

## Grouping:

- **Beginners:** White, Gold, and Orange Belts.
- Advanced: Green and Red Belts.

## 5. Technique Work Using Class Planners

- Time: 20 minutes
- **Purpose:** Following the designated class planner for the week ensures structured progression and a balanced skill set.

Each week's focus rotates according to the class planner:

- **Boxing:** Focused on hand techniques, footwork, and punch combinations.
- Kicking: Emphasis on round kicks, teeps, and knee strikes.
- **Kickboxing:** Blending punches, kicks, and movement for complete standup training.
- **Pad Work / Clinch:** Training accuracy, power, and timing with a partner, incorporating clinch techniques when applicable.
- **Sparring:** Controlled sparring for skill application, reaction, and timing.



## Activity:

- Partner Drills: Students pair up to practice drills based on the weekly focus, allowing for real-time feedback and adjustment.
- Isolated Sparring: If the focus of the week is sparring, students engage in controlled sparring rounds, applying the specific techniques covered in class.

## 6. End-of-Class Conditioning or Isolated Sparring

- Time: 5 minutes
- **Purpose:** Ending with a high-energy drill or isolated sparring session reinforces techniques while building endurance and mental toughness.

## **Activity Options:**

- **Conditioning Drill:** High-intensity rounds focusing on specific muscle groups, balance, or speed.
- **Isolated Sparring:** Students practice specific moves or strategies in a controlled sparring environment, allowing for targeted improvement.

## 7. Class Conclusion

- Time: 3 minutes
- **Description:** Students line up, and the instructor gives any necessary announcements, including reminders, upcoming events, or feedback. The class ends with a bow-out, followed by high fives for camaraderie.

## 8. Open Mat (Optional)

- Time: 30 minutes (Optional)
- **Purpose:** Open mat offers students additional time to spar and practice freely, providing a great opportunity to gain experience.

#### Activity:

• Students can spar 3-5 rounds, each lasting 3 minutes. The open mat is voluntary, offering time to refine skills in a real-time, live setting.

## Conclusion

Facilitating a 1-hour Muay Thai Kickboxing class with this structure keeps students engaged, builds their foundational and advanced skills, and fosters a strong sense of community. By combining organized warm-ups, technique work, partner drills, and optional open mat time, students of all levels will gain confidence, skill, and enjoyment in their training.